MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING - KP1/6E.1/0T/11/22/BO3 LOT B 33KV & 66KV
SYSTEM REINFORCEMENT AND SUBSTATIONS UPGRADE

MINUTES
Meeting Called By KPLC
Type of Meeting PRE BID MEETING SYSTEM REINFORCEMENT SCHEMES
Date 6™ DEC 2022 Location | Stima Plaza Auditorium
09:00 HRS
Facilitator KPLC
Attendance
In Attendance | Company
1| Nicholas Kiminda Ag Projects Development Manager, KPLC
2| Jared Biwott Project Manager KPLC
3| Allan Otieno Procurement Officer, KPLC
4. Ambrose Lamaon Chief Finance Officer, KPLC
5| Stella Mucheke Chief Procurement Officer, KPLC
6| Tom Kimama Project Engineer, KPLC
7| Joan Waweru Network Engineer, KPLC
8| Martha Okal Project Engineer, KPLC
9| Valentine Kembo Project Civil Engineer, KPLC
8 The bidders /their representatives present for the meeting are as per attached document below

Introductions and Overview

The meeting was officially opened by Allan Othieno by welcoming all the bidders and
introducing the KPLC team present. The Projects Manager gave an overview of the projects
scope detailing that the credit period for the project lapses in June 2024 and therefore no
extensions would be allowed. He further indicated that all bidders should consider carefully the
available contract period when preparing the work schedule. The bidders were then taken
through the site visit schedule (the site visits are mandatory) and scope as per the tender
document. The bidders were urged to ensure that they sign the attendance list for all the sites
they visit and to ensure that they have the required PPE.

Procurement Remarks
Procurement highlighted the following to the bidders:
o Tender closing is date 5" Jan 2022




The tender timelines are as per the doc

A bidder can bid for all 3 lots but can only be awarded one which makes economic sense
to KPLC.

The project is AFDB funded and the credit period is 15months

Bidders will submit one hard copy of their bid and two copies together with a soft copy
on a flash disk

Bidders are urged to read documents thoroughly to avoid careless mistakes.

Bidders are urged to continuously check the KPLC website for updates on the bid.

Remarks from SHE

1.
2.

All bidders should include in their bids safety policies.

Bidders should ensure that they have dedicated safety personnel and not doubling up
roles for their site supervisors who are technical but lack safety training

Bidders should ensure that they have PPE for all their personnel and should note that
most work will be in live stations.

Bidders were briefed on some general guidelines to be considered during implementation:

e Reporting all incidences when they happen

¢ Keeping an inventory of all tress cut

e Contractors to have meetings with land owners before cutting trees and vegetation
e Contractors to have a safety plan displayed in their site offices

¢ Contractors to have an accident book on site

Discussions
Queries by the interested bidders/ firms

Query Answer

Where are the sites located? The employer was to conduct mandatory site

visits and all bidders must attend the site visits
for the lot(s) they are interested in as per the

training costs? How should the amount be

attached schedule.
Considering the sites are existing will No: Technically viable bids will be evaluated.
bidders be restricted to specific
manufacturers?
The tender document refers to FAT and Refer to the tender document on bidder’s




established in the bid?

responsibility and refer to price schedules

What is the existing SAS and Network
Management System?

SAS differs from site to site (refer to specs in
the document).NMS is ABB

The lines scope refers to various KM of
lines,will the lines design be required at
tender submission stage?

No. Detailed line designs will be done after
contract award.

Should there be a relationship between the
bidder and the representative sent to
site?Eg should the representative have
power of attorney etc?

No; KPLC only requires company
representation at all site visits and there are no
restrictions on who can represent the company.
However the bidders are advised to send
technical representatives to gather as much data
as possible for bid preparation.

If a bidder is subcontracting some work
do they still need to visit the sites they
intend to subcontract?

YES

Are the Nairobi site visits Mandatory?

YES for the bidders who intend to bid that lot.
The Nairobi lot includes a site in Kenyanya
(South Nyanza) which will be visited on 10™
Dec 2022

" Will KPLC provide contact numbers for
site visits?

YES. Contact numbers provided
Tom Kimama 0722399031
Valentine Kembo 0721790136

The bidders were also informed that they could
seek information from any of the KPLC team
members present.

The tender numbers in the bid document
are conflicting in some pages which is the
correct tender number?

The correct tender number is
KP1/6E.1/0T/11/22/BO3 LOT B

There are folders uploaded in the KPLC
Portal eg Conditions of contract and

contract forms which do not open? Can
KPLC advise?

The documents will be re uploaded meanwhile
ADOBE ACROBAT PDF READER is able to
open the identified documents.




Is it mandatory to purchase the tender
document?

NO the document is available in KPLC website
and can be downloaded

Is it possible for the tender to be
unbundled to ensure local companies are
given a chance?

NO This tender is part of the 2015 last mile
project funded for the bank.

Licences eg EPRA will have expired by
DEC 2022 can KPLC consider using the
old licenses?

These licenses eg EPRA and NCA are not
required at this time but the bidders can submit
old licenses with proof that they have
commenced renewal processes.

The tender has stringent conditions for
local contractors in terms of turnover and
experience, can this be reviewed?

NO However the concerns can be raised
formally to the procurement office.

Can the tender closing period be extended
because of the upcoming Christmas break
which will slow down responses from
manufacturers who will have closed for
holidays?

NO

The bidders can however present their requests
in writing to the procurement office and also
keep checking the KPLC website for regular
updates.

In addition the bidders should ensure that they
submit accurate email addresses where
information concerning the bid will be
circulated.

Are the contractors expected to design as
per the drawings submitted in the bid
document?

NO.The drawings are for reference only and
can be used for dimension estimates during site
visits.

The bidders will be expected to submit detailed
designs after award.

Can a bidder with experience with other
voltages eg 30kV be considered in this
tender?

The tender highlights the technical experience
required. The bidder who has experience
working with other voltage levels not specified
in the tender should submit their bid for review

Clarify the size of conductor for the 66kV
stations?

The conductor size is 300MMsq while the cable
for underground installations is 400mmsq




Will KPLC take care of duties at the port?

KPLC will provide tax exemption letters
however the bidders will be responsible for
clearing agents at the port

Will VAT be invoiceable and should
bidders include it in their bids?

The VAT should not be included in the bid and
it is invoice able

What are the requirements for personnel
to be authorized by KPLC? Are the
personnel required during bid
submission?

The safety personnel will be provided by the
contractor and trained by KPLC. Authorization
is done jobwise eg substation or lines.

The safety personnel offered during the bid
submission do NOT need KPLC authorization
but will be trained and authorized by KPLC
during contract implementation

Will KPLC acquire environmental
permits for activities eg bush clearing

NO

For CSR activities: are they mandatory?

NO. They can only be done out of the goodwill
of the contractor,

For unprecedented price fluctuations due
to exchange rates can KPLC offer some
cushioning ideas?

NO: The fluctuations affect KPLC as well:
Schedule 1 of the bid offers the USD option.

The meeting came to a closure at 11:45am. Site visits commenced immediately thereafter.






